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April 26, 1996

HAND DELIVER

Jobp M, Sippnle. Faomire

Assistant Director

Bureau of Competition

Federal Trade Commission

Room 388

Sixth Street & Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W.
Washington, D.C. 20580

Re: Hart-Scott-Rodino Reportability cdr_‘a_nsg__—m

Dear John:

We represent an approximately

A") that wishes to acquire a much
Woe An nnt haliave that the trancact
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ith assets of over

wishes to acq , @ much sm er
inancial dif oug has
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ach day -- and this
gh th n is an acquisition
of the smaller y the larger, due to community relations
issues, it wil ed out by the creation of a new parent
ompany that will become the sole corporate member of both
m No cash will change han ut.the new parent will be
for the liabilities o i
approximately $4,000,000 at formatlon.
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April 26, 1996

In connection with the "sale" of its assetﬂB
commissioned an appraisal, on a going business basys, of s fair
market value, which resulted in a valuation of slightly over
$5,000,000. The fair market value of all of its assets is

approximately $8,000,000. s, the proposgd transaction, viewed
as an acquisition o byﬁ does not meet the
size-of-transaction test.
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